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MR. JAY B. COSICO
ENCARS SAN pABLO, INC. /

G
Brgy. I-A Colago Ave.

san Pablo City, Laguna

Dear Sir:
exi Truck) for

amount of One

d delivery of passenger Van (Fl
s corrected and

N PABLO INC. in the
655,000) only, @
py accepted.

We are happy to notify you that Supply an
CSWD used. (Re-bid) for the execution GENCARS SA
Million Six Hundred Fifty-Five Thousand Pesos (P 1,
modified in accordance with the Instructions tO Bidders is here

Security in the form
to the said contract

ncellation of this

erformance
e to enter in
t ground for ca

n ten (10) days the P
onr to Bidders. Failur
constitute a sufficien

ired to provide, withi
ulated in the Instructi

You are hereby requ
and the amount stip

N
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